
.• (b) As to the purchase of the supplies within
the country for use elsewhere."

The Netherlands representative felt that the
wording of the Australian amendment left the
way open to the provision of a Large staff. Shc
asked whether the Australian rcpresentative
would agree to amendments designed to ensure
the greater prei::ision which the Fifth Committee
would require.

She would foTTt1<llly propose the insertion of
the word "small" before the word "staff" in
paragraph 4 of the Australian amendment. The
Nctherlands delegation was of the opinion that a
staff of tcn to twelve persons and an annual
budget of from 60,000 to 75,000 dollars would be
adequate.

She asked the Australian representati\'e to gh-c
a more precise definition of the word "assist" in
paragraph 4 (a) of his amendment. Did it imply
only advice, or did it also imply financial aid? A
greater use of the United Nations Secretariat and
l}f non-governmental organizations was indicated;
she would therefore formally propose the inser
tion of the phrase "in co-operation with speeial
izcd agencies" after thc word "assist".

She would further propose the deletion of para
graph 5 of the Australian amendment; an ad~

visory committee was unntteSsary since a com
mittee of seven was already operating SUCttSS-l

fully in the same field.

The meeting rose at I J20 p.m.

HUNDRED AND SEVENTY·FIRST
MEETING

Held at the Polais de ChaiIlot, Paris,
on Friday, 3 December 1948, at 10..50 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MAuK (Lebanon).

101. Extension during 1949 of the
United Nations Appeal for Chil

. dren and amendment of the rele
vant resolution adopted by the
Economic and Social Council
(continued)

Mr. CUAPDF.LAINE (Canada) said that as a
sponsor of the joint draft resolution (A/C.3/
369), he would be prepared to accept the .New
Zealand amendment.

He requested the representative of the SC(~

tary-General to comment on the various proposals
which had been made.

Mr. SAKTA CRUZ (Chile) fclt that the policy
and fonn of the organization which undertook
the United Nations Appeal for Children should
he studied and decided upon by the Economic and
Social Council. He had therefore submitted an
amendment (A/C.3/394) to the Australian
amendment (A/C.3/388/Rev.J) to the effeet that
the fourth paragraph of. the United Kingdom
draft resolution (A/C.3j391) should be substi-

"b) En ce qui concerne I'achat, dans ces pays,
de fournitures destinces a. etre utilisCes ailleurs."

La representante des Pays-Bas estime que
I'amendcment de l'Australie, dans sa redaction
actuelle, laisse la possibilile d'employer un per
sonnel important. ElIe demande donc au repn~

sentant de l'Australie d'accepter des arncndements
tendant aobtenir une pr«ision plus grande, pour
repondrc aux desirs de la Cinquieme Commis~

sion.
ElIe propose formellcment d'inscrer, au para

graphe 4 de l'amendcment de I'Australie, le mot
"restreint" apres le mat "personnel". La dele
gation des Pays-Bas estime qu'un personnel de
dix a douze personnes et un budget annucl de
60.000 a 75.000 dollars scraient sufTiSilnts.

Mile Klompe demande au representant de
l'Australic de donner du mat "aider", qui figure
en tete de I'alinea a du paragraphe 4 de son
amendement une definition plus precise. Ce mot
implique-t-il .des avis sculement ou egalement
une aide financierc? Elle voudrait que l'on ait
davantage recours au Secretariat des Nations
Unies ainsi qu'aux organisations non gouveme
mentales; aussi propose-t·elle d'inserer apres le
mot "aider" les mats "en cooperation avec les
institutions specialisees".

Mile KlompC propose egalemcot de supprimer
le paragraphe 5 de I'amcndement de I'Australie.
Elle juge, en eITet, superfiue la creation d'un;e
commission consultative, etant donne qu'une com
mission de sept membres accomplit deja avCC'
suttes Ies fonctions qu'on propose de confier a
I'organe envisage.

La seance est levee a J I h. 20.

CENT SOIXANTE ET ONZIEME
SEANCE

Tettue 01/ Pa1ais de Chaillot, Paris,
le vendredi 3 decembre 1948, a 10 h. 50.

. President: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

101. Prolongation pendant l'annee
1949 de I'Appel des Nations Unies
en faveur de l'enfnnce et modifica·
tion de la resolution adoplee par
le Comen economique et social ii
ce 8njet (,uite)

M. CHAPDEUIN£ (Canada) se dcdare pret,
en tant que I'un des aulruTS du projet de rCso
lution cornmun (A/C.3/369), a accepter l'amen·
dement propose par la Nouvelle-Zelande.

11 prie le representant du Secretaire general
de vouloir bien presenter des commentaires sur
les divcrScs propositions qui ant ete faites.

M. SAKTA CRUZ (Chili) estime que c'est au
Conseil economique et social qu'il revient d'exa
miner et de determincr queUe sera la politique
et la forme de !'org<lnisation qui meUm en reuvre
I'Appel des Nations Unies en faveur de l'en·
fance. C'est pourquoi il a presente un amende
ment (A/C.3/394) al'arnendernent de l'Australic
(A/C.3/388jRev.1), en vue de remplacer le
paragraphe 3 de I'amendement de l'Australie par

8[9



tuted for paragraph 3 of the Australian amend4

ment.
Mr. WATT (Australia) disagreed with those

representatives who had stated (170th meeting)
that the implementation of the Australian amend4

rnClJt would involve considerably greater expendi
ture than was desirable. His delegation did not
think that it would be necessary to spend a larger
sum than during the previous year.

He proceeded to explain the purpose of the
Australian amendments to the joint draft
resolution.

The amendment to the second paragraph of the
preamble was designed to make it clear that
UNAC applied to children throughout the world.
As had been pointed out by the Indian repre4

:

sentative (1701h meeting), the Appeal should
have a universal character.

The third paragraph of the preamble should
be deleted. Since there seemed to be general
agreement that UN AC should be continued and
since contributions had greatly increased since the
Economic and Social Council had adopted its
-resolution 162 (VII), it seemed inappropriate to
express approval of a resolution which set a date
for the termination of the activities of UNAC.

. Paragraph i of the draft resolution should be
replaced by a new text making express provision
for the continuation of lhe Appeal. Such pro
vision, incidentally, was insufficiently emphasized
in the United Kingdom draft resolution.

A reference to Governments and non-govern4
'

mental organizations should be inserted in para
graph 2. The part which could be played by the
latter, in particular, had not been adequately
stressed.

The suggestion that the word "primarily"
should be inserted in paragraph 3 was made in an
attempt to meet the views both of those delega
tions that felt that all the proceeds of the
Appeal should be remitted to UNICEF and of
hose that fclt that other organizations should
also benefit from the funds collected. The World
Health Organization and UNESCO, for c-umple,
were doing good work and there seemed no rea
son why they should be debarred from sharing in
the proceeds of the Appeal.

The Australian representative could not agree
that control of UNAC should be placed in the
hands of UNICEF. The latter body was carrying
out its task successfully, but worked only in cer4

tain limited and specialized fields. There was
therefore no reason to suppose that it would
prove particularly efficient in the important func
tion of raising funds. It was true that it was
represented in several different countries, but
-usually in recipient and not in contributing coun
tries. Furthennore, as the Belgian representative
had pointed out (170th meeting), there were psy
chological factors which must be taken into ac
count. Mr. Watt felt that the psychological effect
of placin~ the Appeal under the control of a sub
ordinate body of UNICEF should not be over-l
looked. Governments would undoubtedly have the .
un.comfo.rtable impression that they ,vere contrib
-utlllg tWIce to the same cause.

le quatrieme paragraphe du r-rojet de resolution
<iu Royaume-Uni (AjC.3j391).

M. WATT (Australie) ne partage pas I'avis .de
ceux des reprcsentants- qui ant decJan~ (1700

1ll<

seance) que la mise cn reuvre de I'amendement de
l'Australie entrainerait des d6penses beaucoup
plus importantes qu'il n'cst souhaitable. La dele·
gation de I'Australie ne croit pas qu'il soit
necessaire de consacrer a I'Appel unc somme
plus importante que celle qui a ete depensce
I'annee pnk6dente.

M. Watt e.xpose ensuite le but de l'amendement
de l'Australie au projet de resolution COlllmun.

II est propose d'amender le deuxieme para·
graphe du preambule, de maniere a bien speeifier
que l'Appe1 des Nations Unies en faveur de
l'enfance concerne les enfants du monde entier.
Comme 1'a fait remarquer la representante de
l'Inde (17()6ne seance), it importe que cet Appel
pn~sente un caractcre universe!.

I1 est cga1emcnt propose de suwrimer le
troisieme paragraphe du prcambule, parce que
tout le mondc semble etre d'accord pour recon·
naitre la neccssitc de prolonger l'Appel et aussi
parce que les dons ant fortement augmentc depuis
que le Conseil economique et social a adopte sa
resolution 162 (VII); iI ne semble done pas
indique de prendre acte, en l'approuvant, d'une
resolution qui fixe une date pour la cessation des
travaux de }'AppeJ.

Le paragraphe premier du projet de resolution
devrait etre remplace par un nouveau teX-te pre
voyant expressemcnt la prolongation de l'AppeI.
Ce point n'est pas mis suffisamment en relief
dans le projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni.

It conviep.drait cgalement de faire mention, au
paragraphe 2, des gouvernements et des organisa
tions non gouvernementales. Le role que peuvent
jouer ces dernieres, notamment, n'a pas ete
sufIisamment mis en relief.

La proposition tendant .i inserer au para4

graphe 3 le mot "essentiellcment" vise a satis·
faire a la fois les dClegations qui estiment que
tous les fonds recueillis doivent etre attribucs au
FISE et aussi celles qui pensent que d'autres
organisations doivent egalement oeneficier du
produit des collectes. L'Organisation mondiale
de la sante et I'UNESCO, par exemple, font de
l'excellent travail et aucune raisoD ne semble
devoir s'opposer .i ce qu'elles re~oivent leur part
des fonds recueillis par I'Appel.

M. Watt ne peut admettre que l'Appel soit
place sous le controle du FISK Certes, le FISE
s'acquitte avec bonheur de sa tache, mais ne
travaille que dans certains domaines limites et
specialises. II n'y a pas de raison de supposer,
par exemple, qu'il se revelera particulierement
apte .i recueillir de I'argent, ce qui constitue
une importante fonction. II est vrai que le FISE
est represente dans plusieurs pays, mais ce
SOl1t gcneralement des pays bcneficiaires et non
des pays donateurs. En outre, comme I'a sou-.
ligne le representant de la Belgique (17~e

seance) il y a des facteurs psychologiques qui
doivent etre pris en consideration; il ne faut
pas ncgligcr l'effet psychologique que produirait
la mise de I'Appcl sous le contr61e d'un organe
subsidiaire du Fonds international de secours
a I'enfance. Les gouvernements ne manqueraient
pas d'cprouver I'impression desagreable qu'ils
contribuent deux fois a line meme cause.

820



It was particularly necessary to stimulate the
enthusiasm of the voluntary organizations. In
Mr. Watt's opinion, there would be a danger not
only that the various national commitlces would
have to be rearranged, but that contributions
would diminish and gradually disappear. It had
been suggested that the placing of control in the
hands of UNICEF would mean a reduction of
costs. The fact wa~, however, that the change in
the form of the Appeal might discourage the
voluntary organizations f ram co-operating and
might result in a reduction in the amount of
contributions.

It was proposed in the Australian amendment
that the Secretary-General should provide the
necessary staff and that an advisory committee of
eleven members should be appointed by the
General Assembly. The United Kingdom and
Chilean representatives felt that the Economic and
Social Council should be the body responsible
for the general policy and administration of
UNAC. Mr. Watt contcnded that the Council
had too limited a membership to be the respon·
sible authority. UNAC would have universal
application and the General Assembly should
therefore be the body responsible for its success.
Furthermore, the Council could not be regarded.
as a body which had plenty of time to spare. It
would be much wiscr for the Assembly to decide
the basic questions and then to leave the task of
generally guiding the Appeal to the committee of
eleven.

The Netherlands representative had suggested
the insertion, in pal"3graph 4 of the amendment,
of the word "small" before the word "staff"
(liOth meeting). ]\<fr. Watt thought it would be
''';scr to leave that question open until the Fifth
Committee had taken a decision on the linancial
aspect of the matter. He hoped, moreover, that
the Netherlands representative would withdraw
her propos."l for the deletion of paragraph 5, as
the adoption of th.'lt proposal would leave UNAC
without any controlling autllOrity.

He understood the difficulties motivating the
Norwegian amendmcnt (A;C.3/390), an amend·
mL'l1t which had been supported by the repre·
scntative of Jndia (170'h meeting), but felt that·
some guidance should be provided regarding th~

use of the proceeds of the Appe.1.1. If the Nor
wegian amendment were adopted as it stood, it
would be possible for an international organiza
tion to collect funds no part of which would be
devoted to international purposes.

A basic question for the Committee to decide
was whether UNICEF or an advisory committee
of the Assembly should have responsibility fot'
UNAC. Mr. Watt felt that control by UNICEF
would not be a· satisfactory solution because of
the effect it would have on the co--operation of
voluntary agencies. A second question was
whether or not all funds collected should be
handed over to UNICEF. On that point he felt
strongly that the World Health Organization,
UNESCO and the appropriate voluntary agencies
should also share in the proceeds of the Appeal.
A third question to be decided was whether the
advisory committee-if it were decided to estab·
{ish such a body-should be a committee of the

II importe, tout particulierell1ent, de stimuler
l'ellthousiasme des organisations bCncvoles. Le
representant de "Australie estime qu'on risque
nail seulcment d'elre dans I'obligntion de reorga·
niser les oifIerents comites nationaux, mais
encore de voir diminuer et disparaitre peu a
peu les contributions. En pla~nt l'Appel sous
le controle du FISE, les frais, a-t-on dit, se
trouveraient reduits. Mais, en fait, une mooifica
tion de la forme de !'Appe! decouragerait peut·
clre les organisations bCnevoles et entrainerait
pcut-etre une diminution des contributions.

L'amendement dc I'Australie propose que le
Secrctaire general foumisse le personnel neces
saire et qu'une commission consultative de onze
mcmbres soit nomrnee par \'Assemblee generate,
Les rcpresentants du Royaume-Uni et du Chili
ont cxprime l'avis que le Conseil eoonomique
et social doit ctre I'organe responsable de la
poJitique gCnCrale et de I'administration de
I'AppeL M. Watt estime que le Conseil com
prend un nombre trop rcstreint de membres pour
devenir I'autorite responsable. L'Appel doit avoir
un champ d'action universel; c'cst done a I'As
semble<: generale que doit incombcr la responsa
bilite de son succes. De plus, le Conseil ne peut
ctre considere comme un organe disposant de
beaucoup de temps. 11 serait donc beaucoup plus
sage de laisser a \'Assemblee le soin de prendre
les decisions essentielles et de conlier'a la corn·
mission des onze I'administration generale de
l'App"1.

La rtpresentante des Pays-Bas a propose
d'inserer le mot' "restreint" apres le mot "per
sonne'" au paragraphe 4 de I'amendement de
l'Australie (li(Fnc seance). 11 vaudrait mieux
ne rien decider a cc sujct, avant que la
Cinquie:rne Commission ait pris une decision sur
I'aspect linancier de la question. M. Watt espere
que la represcntante des Pays-Bas retircra sa
proposition tendant a supprimer le paragraphe 5
de I'amcndement de l'Australie, ce qui priverait
l'Appel de tout organisme de contrale.

Tout en comprenant parfaitement les diffi
cultcs qui ont amene la Norvcgc a presenter son
amendement (A;C.3/J90), amendement que la
representante de I'lnde a egalement appuye
(l7~me seance), M. Watt croit devoir affinner
la nccessite de certaines directives en cc qui
concerne I'utilisation des fonds de l'Appel. Sous
sa forme actuelle, I'amendement de la Norvege
permettrait a une organisation intemationale de
reroeillir des fends, qui n'entreraient nullement
clans un circuit international.

La Commission doit donc trancher une ques·
tion fondamcntale, ceIle de savoir si la responsa
bilite de I'Appel doit incomher au FISE ou a
une commission consultative de l'Assemblee gene
rale. La premie.re solution, estime le representant
de I'Australie, ne s'averera point satisfaisante,
en raison de I'effet qu'elle produirait sur la
cooperation des organismes bCncvoles. Une autre
question se pose, celle de savoir s'il convient de
dOnner au FISE la totalite ou une partie seule
ment des fonds reeueillis. Sur ce point M. Watt
croit pouvoir affirmer que l'Organisation mon·
diale de la sante, I'UNESCO et les organisations
bt':nevoles approprices ont droit a une part des
fonds reeueillis par J'Appel. 11 faut aussi re-

821



Assembly or of the Economic and Social Council.
In view of the international character of UNAC,
it would be more appropriate to allow all the
Member States to have a part in influencing the
operatii?n of the Appeal.

Mr. Watt realized that there were complica
tions in regard to his amendment; he felt, never
theless, that it was tlle most satisfactory proposal
which had 'been put fonvard. In any event, he
would abide by the decision of the Committee.

Mis. ROOSEVELT (United States of America)
stated that her delegation would also abide by
the decision of the Committee.

Like the Canadian representative, she would be
happy, as a sponsor of the joint draft resolution,
to accept the New Zealand amendment thereto.

She recognized the weighty argument concern
ing the moral value of the Appeal, but felt that
that was not the main issue before the Committee.
The use of the name "United Nations Appeal for
Children" would have very little effect in itself;
what was needed was to find effective means of
touching the hearts qf those who could contribute.

The Norwegian representative seemed to have
assumed (l70th meeting) that under the termsl

of the joint draft resolution no appeal could be
made unless the entire proceeds thereof were

.allocated to UNICEF. But nowhere iri the draft
resolution was it stated that national appeals were
not allowed or that funds collected through such
appeals must be given to UNICEF. What was
stated was that when the United Nations -name
was usd, the funds conected would have to be
given to the United Nations organization con
cerned, namely, UNICEF. Great efforts had been
made to prevent the name from being used com
mercially and there was a danger that if it were
used for national appeals for children, pennission'
to use it in regard to innumerable other good
causes would also be requested.

Mrs. Roosevelt's concern in regard to that
question was based on the Secretary-General's
report to the Economic and Social CounciJ.1 It
was stated therein that no information concerning
UNAC had been received from the various
national committees concerned. Mr. Ording, the
former Director of UNAC, would no doubt be
able to tell the Committee that that information
had since been received. The United States repre
sentative supported the view that a small staff
under the Secretary-General was needed to con
tinue to stimulate the various national committees.
It was impossible, however, for such a group to
supervise the various national campaigns and, iri
Mrs. Roosevelt's opinion, no such attempt should
be made. UNICEF, on the other hand, had repre
sentatives in the recipient countries; it would
therefore be necessary to concentrate attention
only on the contributing countries.

'Document E/861.

soudre une teoisieme question, celle de savoir
si la Commission consultative, au cas oil sa
creation serait decidee, devrait ctre one commis
sion de l'Assemblee ou une commission du
Couseil ecollomique et social. En raison du
caractere international de l'Appel, le representant
de l'Australie estime qu'il conviendrait de per
mettre a tous les Etats Membres d'exercer leur
influence sur de fonctionnement de l'Appel.

M. \Valt comprend fort bien que son amende
ment souleve certaines questions complexes; mais
il lui semble que sa proposition est la plus satis
faisante de toutes celles qui ont etc soumises
a la Commission. 11 s'en tiendra, de toute ma
nicre, a ce que decidera la Commission.

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) in
dique que sa dch~gation s'en tiendra cBe aussi it.
la decision de la Commission.

Comme le representant du Canada, eUe se de
clare pnhe, en tant que I'un des auteurs du projet
de resolution commun, a accepter I'amendement
de la NOllvelle-Zelande a ee texte.

Elle reconnait tout le poids de l'argument rela
tif a la valeur morale de I'AppeJ, mais elle estime
que la n'est pas la question essentielle soumise
it la Commission. L'emploi du titre "Appel des
Nations Unies en faveur de l'enfance" produira
en soi peu d'effet; il faut sllrtout trouver un
moyen efficace de tOllcher le cceur de ceux qui
peuvent contribuer a ceHe (Cuve/;.

La representante de la Norvege semble sup
poser (170~mc seance) que, aux termes du projct
de resolution commun, it serait impossible de
lancer un appel, it moins que tout le produit
n'en soit verse au FISE. Or, il n'est dit nuUe
part dans le projet de resolution commun que
les appels nationaux ne seront pas autorises ou
que les fonds recueillis grace 11. de tels appcls
devront Ctre verses au FISE. Par contre, il est
dit dans ce projct de resolution commun que
tout argent recueilli au nom des Nations Unies
doit ctre remis a I'organisme appropric de l'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies, c'est-a-dire au FISK
De grands efforts ont ete deployes pour eviter
l'emploi commercial du nom des Nations Unies
et I'on risque, s'il en est fait usage pour des
pppels purement nationaux en faveur de l'en
'{ance, de voir se multiplier les demandes d'au
torisation d'utiliser ce nom pour d'autres honnes
causes.

La preoccupation qu'eprouve Mme Roosev~lt

a cc sujet est causee par le rapport du Secret:llre
general au Conseil economique et social', Oll
iI est dit qu'aucun renseignement concern:a~t.

l'Appel n'a ete re~u des differents comItes
nationaux. M. Ording, ancien DirecteuT de
l'Appel, sera, sans aucun doute, en mesure de
hire savolr a la Commission que ces renseigne
ments ant maintenant ete r~us. Mme Roosevelt
estime, eIle aussi, qu'un personnel restrejnt .pla~e
sous les ordres du Secretairc general seral~ ne
cessaire pour conlinuer a stimuler les dlve~s

comites nationaux. Mais un tel groupe ne seratt
pas en mesure de controler les diverses ca"}
pagnes natiollales et Mme Roosevelt est opposee
a toute tentative de ce genre. D'autre part, I,e
FISE a des represcntants dans les pays be?e
ficiaires; i1 suffira done de concentrer l'attentJOn
sur les seuls pays donateurs.

1 Document E/861.

822



The Netherlands representative had spoken of
the need for propaganda. Propaganda, however,
was expensive; what was really needed was
national campaigns, supervised and controlled on
tM spot. If it were desired to u~ the words
"United Nations", a small number of representa
tives of UN~CEF would be able to associate
themselves with the work and supenrise it. That
would be a dearer and more practical way of
organizing the Appeal. The fidd staff already ex
isted, at least in the recipient countries, and only
a small headquarters staff would be needed. The
htadquarters staff could perhaps be composed of
the group already working under the Secretar)'·
(;meral; that would depend upon the decision of
UNICEF.

The Indian representative had said (17Oth
meeting) that she would support the Australian
proposal because UNICEF had becn set up to
deal only with emergency conditions in war~

devastated countries. It must be noted, however,
that the organization had already extended its
"wrk to India, China and L,tin .Amcrica.

It was obviolls that the war-devastated coun·
tries had needed help urgently, but it had since
bm1 realized that many countries were in n~
of permanent assistance. UNICEF had only a
small budget, however, and had therefore concen
trated its attention on the war-dcV3.stated areas,
an anti-tuberculosis campaign and certain food
studies, carried out in co-operation with the Food
and Agriculture Organization. It must be remem
bered that UNAC had originally betn established
for a period of one year, with a view to raising
contributions from individuals equivalent to one
day's pay.

Mrs. Roosevelt wished to emphasize the fact
that when the words "United Nations" were used
"in conncxion with an appeal for children, the
proceeds of that appeal should go to :'10 organ
of the United Nations. When such an appeal was
initiated by national groups, the proceeds oould
obviously be given to any organization or cause.
In reply to a previous question by the Nether·
lands representative, she pointed out that
UNICEF was already receiving contributions both
in cash and in kind.

As a sponsor of the joint draft resolution, the
United States representative accepted the Aus
tralian amendment to the second paragraph of
the preamble. She opposed, however, the sugges
tion for the deletion of the third paragraph of
the preamble.

The text proposed by Australia as a substitute
for paragraph 1 was unnettssary.

With regard to paragraph 2, Mrs. Roosevclt
-opposed the insertion of the word "Governments";
Governments could hardly be asked to contribute
as such to UNICEF and then again to the volun
tary fund to which organizations and individuals
were supposed to contribute. The co-opemtion of
non-governmental organizations was already en
visag-ed in the joint draft resolution. Moreover,
UNICEF was already working with WHO and
UNESCO.

In regard to paragraph 3, it should be clearly
"Understood that the proceeds of a campaign in

La repn:sentante des Pays·Bas a parle de
la necessite d'une propagande. La proPilgande
cOute cher; ce qu'il faut vraiment, ce sont des
campagnes nationales, dirigecs et contr61ees sur
place. Si 1'011 desirait faire usage des mots "Na·
tions Unies", un petit nombre de representants
du FISE pourraient participer au travail et le
controJer. Ce serait la un moyen plus simple et
plus pratique d'organiser I'Appel. Le personnel
d'~ecution existe deja, tout au moins clans les
p..'tys benellciaires, et il n'r aurait besoin que
d'un personnel rcstreint au siege. Selon ce que
deciderait le FISE, le personnel du siege pour·
rait peut-etre etre constitue par le groupe qui
travaille actucllement sous la direction du Secrc
taire general.

La representante de l'Inde a declare (17omc

seance) qu'elle voterait pour la proposition de
l'Australie, parce Que le FISE n'a Ctc cree que
pour s'occuper de la situation critique des pays
devastes par la guerre. Mais. il faut remarquer
que cette organisation a, des a present, etendu
le champ de ses travaux jusqu'a !'Inde, la Chine
et I'Amerique latine.

II est evident que les pays dcvastes par la
guerre avaient un bcsoin urgent d'aide j mais
I'on s'est rendu compte depuis que bien des
pays ont besoin d'une assistance permanente. Le
FISE ne dispose, toutefois, que d'un budget
limite et s'est done consacre surtout aux regions
devastCes par la guerre, a une campagne de
lutte contre la tuberculose et a certains problemes
alimentaires etudies de concert 3Vce l'Organisa
tion pour I'alimentation et l'agriculture. 11 ne
faut pas oublier que 1'.Appel a ete primitivement
institue pour une periode d'un an, alln de re
cueillir des contributions individuelles egalcs au
produit d'une journec de travail.

Mme Roosevelt insiste a nouveau sur la neces
site de rcmeUre a un organe de I'Organisation
des Nations Unies les fonds 'resultant des col
lectes, chaque fois que I'expression "Nations
Unies" est employee pour un appel en faveur
des enfants. Lorsgu'un appel de ce genre est
lance par des groupes nationaux, les fonds re
cueillis peuvent evidemment Cire remis a n'im
porte queUe organisation DU cause. En reponse
a une question precooente de la representante des
Pays-Bas, Mme Rooseve1t fait remarquer que
le FISE ra;oit deja des dons en nature et en
especes.

En tant que I'un des auteurs du projet de reso
lution commun, elle aceepte l'amendement de
l'Australie au deuxieme paragraphe du pream·
buJe. Mais elle se declare contJ:e la proposition
tendant a supprimer le troisieme paragraphe du
preambule. •

D'autre part, elle trouve superflu le te.'de pro-
pose par J'Australie pour le paragraphe premier.

Ene est egaJement opposee a l'insertion du
lOot "gouvernements" au paragraphe 2, car c'cst
trop attendre des gouvernements que de lenr
demander de contribuer, en tant que gouverne·
ments, au FISE, puis d'en faire autant au profit
du fonds benevole auquel les organisations et
les particuliers sont supposes contribuer. La
cooperation des organisations non gouvernemcn
tales est deja envisagee dans le projet de resolu
tion commun. De plus, le FTSE travaille deja
de concert avec rOMS et I'UNESCO.

Pour ce qui est du paragraphe 3, Mme
Roosevelt repete que les fonds recueil1is a la

823



which the name of the United Nations was used
must be given to the appropriate organ of the
United Nations.

In regard. to paragraph 5, she felt that it would
be both clumsy and unwise to set up an advisory
commiUfi: of the General Assembly.

Summing up her arguments on the Australian
amendment, :Mrs. Roosevc1t e..xpressed her con
viction that UNICEF was the appropriate body
to supervise the work of UNAC and rcminded
the Australian representative that the question
was purely onc of method, The problem of ex
penses wO\lld be for the [<'ifth Committee to de
cide if UNAC were to remain under the super
vision of the Secretary-General; othcrwise, that
decision should be left to UNICEF, It was im
portant that the Assembly should find some way
of S<1.feguarding the use of the name of the United
Nations and that would not be possible, under the
terms of the Australian proposal, without a very
large field staff.

Mrs. ~h:!';ON (India) wished to clarify the
statement she had made at the 170th meeting. She
had said not that UNICEF dealt only with chil
dren in war-devastated areas, but that it had bcen
created for that purpose. She was well aware Ihat
its current activities extended to her own counlry.
She felt, however, that the Committee was in
clined to think more in terms of Europe than of
Asia, which would require assistance such as that
given by the UNICEF for many years 10 come.

Mrs. CORBE't (United Kingdom) hoped that
the draft resolution submitted by her delegation
would win the approval of the Committee. That
resolution was conceived along the same general
lines as the Australian amendment to the joint
draft resolution; it differed from the amendment
mainly in that it would restrict the duties of the
staff more narrowly :md would thus ensure that
the Appeal would be conducted economically and
scnsibly, The Australian representative himself
had pointed out that the promotional stage of
UNAC was over and that consequently a smaller
staff :I.nd less money would be required. There
appeared to be agreement between the two dele
gations on the need to continue to operate UNAC
and to do so by means of staff controlled by the
Secretary-General, and almost complete agree
ment with respect to Ihe fie::o::ibility of the dis
tribution of proceeds.

Mrs..Corbet was prepared to make a drafting
change In the third paragraph, beginning with the
'~'of(l "Authorizes", in order to eliminate any pos
SIble. dO\l?t that the Appeal was intended to be a
c(;mtlOuatlon of the one conducted during the pre
VlOUS year. She agreed with the United States
represe~L1.tive that prop.1ganda was expensive,
and pOlntw out that the United Kingdom draft
resolution did not call for further propaganda.

. The suggestion of the Netherlands represcnla
tm~ that a small staff should be stipulated was
not acceptable because the concept was a relative
onc. It "·ou1d be necess<1.ry to state clearly that Ihe
staff should be considerably smaller than the

suite d'ulle call1l),]:::-ne a laquclle a ete a.!:socie le
nom des Nations Unies doi,'ent aller a I'organe
appropric de 1'0rganisation des Nations Unies.

Elle estillle, d'aulre part, qu'it serait a la iois
IX'? .col11m()(Je et r-eu sage d'instit,uer ~tn.e com
miSSion cOnsultalive de I'Assemblee generate.

Rcsumalll $Cs ar;,:unlents :1 J'cg:trd de l'a.01en
dement ue l'Australic, ).tme Roose"elt se dt:c;:lare
con"aincue que le FISE est bien I'orgamsme
appropric pour controler les travaux de I'App:l
et rappdlc au representant de l'Australie qu'U
s'agit }:\ uniqlll'ment d'ul1e question de ~l~thode.
II apparlicndr;lit ;'( la Cinqllil'l\Ic CommISSIon de
rcsoudre le probleme des dcpel1ses, clans le cas
ou l'Appel rcstcrait pla.ce sous le contr61e du
SCi:relairc gCllcral; sinoll, c'est au FISE que
devrait clre !:tissc le soil1 de dccider. Il importe
que l'Asscmhlce trol1\'e un moyen pour proteger
le nom des Nations Unies, cc qui ne serait pas
possible, :mx Icrmes de la. proposilion de l'Aus
tralie, sans Ul! personnel cl'execution tres
nombreu::o::.

Mme M£NON (1IIue) tiellt ;1 prL'Clscr la decla
ration qu'dle a f;lile ;', la 1iO,-mc seance. Elle
a dit, non pas que le FISE s'occupait unique
ment des enf.1TlIS lit'S ;t(Jlll'.~ f!C\·:lstees par la
guerre, mais qu'il a cl"; er"'''; ;'1 cette fin. Elle
sait fOrt bi(,u qllc SOli proJln: pays bcneficie
actucllcment (les services <Ill FISE. Toutefois,
il lui semble <]lIC 101 COlHmission a pl(ltot tendance
a penser ;'1 l'Europc <IU'a I'Asic ell cette matiere.
alors que ce derni('r continent aura. bcsoin pen
dant de Ilombrcus('s anllCcs a venir cl'une aide
semblahle a cdlc qu'accorde le FISE.

MmI' CoRfll'.T (RoY3ume-Uni) espcre que le
projet de re:-ollllion prc.~el\tc par sa delegation
recueiller:a l'approb.1tion de la Commission. Ce
projet de resolution s'impire des memes prin
cipes gCllcr:lux que l'amendcment de J'Australie
au projet cJe resolution eonunun; la principale
difference ('si que le projet de resolution du
Royallllle-Uni limitc ks fonctiolls dll personnel
plus que Ill' le fait 1'.1mcndelllcnt de l'Australie
et assurc ain.~i <Ille I'Appcl ser:a gere cl 'une
maniere CcOTlomiquc ct judicictlse. Le represen
tant de l'Allstralie lui-mcme a soulignc que le
stade dc la camp.lgnc ell f.1\"eur de l'Appel est
terminc et quc b suite des. opcrntions c-'(igera
moins dc per:;Ollnc1 ct mOllls de fonds. Les
deux dcle~ation~ !<emhlcllt, ctre d'accord sur
la necessil\: de prolongcr 1:\pret et cela. en
utilis.1nt un pcr~onllcl pbcc SOilS les ordres du
Secrctaire gcneral: il ~emble cgalement :r a'·oir
un accord prcsquc comr1ct concernant b 50U

plessc a exiger du sy~teme de repartilion des
sommes collectCl'S.

:Mme Corbet est disposce a modifier le te:-;:t~
du IroisiclIlc par".C"rap!~(', ~ommcncant par le
mol "Autori$c""a~n. fJ~ll.l SOlt .hor~ de doute que
l'Appc1 est destme a to1lre !<ulte a. la campagne
de I'annee prcccdcnte. r;U.c rcconn"it. a,'ec !:l.
represcntanle de!'. Et.1~5.UIllS, que la propa;::ande
est onereuse, malS faIt rema!fJ.ucr que le projet
de rcsolution dn Roy.anrne-Un.1 .ne dcmande pas
que la prop.1.gande SOlt pourslll\"lc.

On ne s.1urait accepter la. prop?s~:ion de lot
representante des Pays-D.1S ",-ant a mclufe une
disposition prhoyant u~ personnel. rcstrein!.
etant donne que cclle notIOn est rcl~tl:e_ 11 ,fau
drait prccisef que cc personnel dew':alt ctre recluit

824



staff required in 1948, having regard to the fact
that UNAC had already been established in most
countries.

The fourth paragraph of the United Kingdom
draft resolution called upon the Economic and
Social (oWlcil to determine policy regarding
UNAC; it appeared wiser to let that body
rather than a committee of the General Assembly
look thoroughly into the matter and attempt to
simplify the administration of UNAC bearing in
mind tile fact that a number of individual agree
ments with Governments had been concluded, in
formation had been distributed, and sufficient
publicity had been given to the project during the
previous year. In the light of that experience it
should be possible to evolve a formula for fur
ther agreements with Governments concerning
the use of the name of the United Nations, a
measure which, taken in conjunction with the
limited duties prescribed in the fifth paragraph
of the draft resolution, should make it possible
10 use a smaller staff.

Afrs. Corbet pointed out that the Australian
!uggestion for .the insertion of the word "pri
marily" in par:lgraph 3 of the joint draft resolu
rion would leave matters rather vague, since it
might be interpreted to mean that anything be
tween 51 per cent 'and 99 per cent of the total
proceeds should go to UNICEF.,

The United Kingdbm delegation saw no reason
for setting up a General Assembly committee to
deal with a matter which fell entirely within the
sphere of the Economic and Social Council's ac~
tivities. The Council was considered sufficiently
representative of the United Nations as a whole
to deal with all other important matters in the
social field; it was consequently competent to deal
with UNAC.

The United Kingdom proposal had been intro
duced as a draft resolution and consequently did
not command priority in voting. Inasmuch as the
Chilean representative had inoved that the fourth
paragraph of the draft resolution should be
accepted as an amendment to paragraph 3 of the
Australian amendment, Mrs. Corbet requested
permission to move that the fifth paragraph should
be accepted a§ an amendment to paragraph 4 of
the Australian amendment.

Mr. HILL (Secretariat) wished to rc<:all a feW'
lacts relevant to one of the remarks of the United
States representative. When the Secretary.J
General had presented his report to the Economic
and Social Council in August 1948, only ten
national campaigns had been completed, and those
\"Cry recently; it was for that reason that fmal
reports had not yet bc<:ome available. Final
audited accounts and full reports had since been
rtceived from Cuba, the DominiC<1.n Republic.
Greece and Kenya, while reports and financial
statements, not fully audited but in reasonably
complete form, had been received from Canada,
China, New Zealand, the Philippines, the Union
of South Africa and the United Kingdom. More~
o~er, preliminary reports had been received from
thirty additional countries. While twenty-seven

d'une maniere substantielle par rapport a celui
de 1948, ctant donm~ que l'Appel a deja ete
organise dans la plupart des pays.

Le quatrieme paragraphe de la resolution du
Royaume-Uni invite le Consei1 economique et
social a determiner la politique a suivre en cc
qui concerne l'AppeJ. I1 est apparemment plus
judicieux de confier a cet organe, plutot qu'a
une commission de l'Assemblee generate, le soin
d'etudier la question dans le detail et de chercher
le moyen de simplifier I'administration de l'Appe1,
compte tenu dl1 fait qu'un certain nombre
d'accords ont ete condus separement avec cer
tains gouverncments, que des renseignements
ont ete communiques et que le projet a re~u

une publicite suffisante au cours de I'annee prece
dente. 11 devrait ctre possible, a la lumiere de
J'experience acquise, d'ctablir une fonnule pour
Ies accords qui seront condus avec les gouveme
ments concernant I'utilisation du nom de l'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies; cette mcsure, jointe
a la limitation de fonctions prcvue au cinquicme
paragraphe du projet de resolution, devrait p~r

mettre de rCduire le personnel.

La proposition de l'AustraJie visant. a ajouter
le mot "esscntiellemcnt" dans le paragraphe 3
du projet de resolution commun ne precise pas
grand-chose, Ctant donnc que ce mot }Jeut s'appli
quer a toute somme representant de 51 a99 poUf
100 ou montant total de la collecte.

La deICgation du Royaume~Uni ne voit pas
pourquoi on chargerait une commission de
J'Asscmblee generale de s'occuper d'une question
qui releve integralement de la competence du
Conscil economique et social. Cl.' dcmier est juge
suffisamment representatif de I'ensemble de
l'OrganiSation des Nations Unies pour examiner
toutes les autres questions importantes dans le
domaine social; il est done competent pour
s'occuper de l'Appel.

La proposition du Royaume-Uni a cre pre
sentee sous forme de projet de resolution et
ne demande done pas a ctre mise aux voix en
priorite. Etant donm: que le representant duo
(hili a lui~meme propose que le quatrieme para~

graphe du projet de resolution du Royaume-Uni
soit acceptc en tant qu'amendement au para~

graphe 4 de 1!amendement de I'Australie, Mme
Corbet demande J'autorisation de proposer le
cinquieme paragraphe de son projct de resolution
a titre d'amendement au paragraphe 4 de I'amen
dement de l'Australie.

M. HILL (Secretariat) tient asignaler quelqut:.s
faits concernant les observations faites par la
representante des Etats-Unis. Lorsque le Secre~
taire general a presente, en aout 1948, son rap
port au Conseil cconomique et social, les cam
pagnes en faveur du FISE venaient a pcine de
se terminer dans dix pays seulement, cc qui
explique pourquoi on ne disposait pas encore de
rapports definitifs. Depuis lors, Cuba, la Repu
blique Dominicaine, la Grece et le Kenya ont
envoye des releves de comptes clCfinitifs et des
rapports complets, tandis que le Canada, la Chine.
la NOtlvelle-Zclanc!e, les Philippines, l'Union Sud
Africaine et le Royaume-Uni ant envoye des
rapport's et des ctats qui ne sont pas encore
entierement collationncs, mais sont assez com
plets. De pins, trente autres pays ont envoye des

825



national campaigns had been completed, forty
three were still in progress.

In reply to the Canadian representative, Mr.
Hill stated that the Secretariat estimated the cost
of implementing the various proposals before the
Committee which left the responsibility for the
operation of UNAC in the hands of the Sec
retary-General at 150,000 dollars; that estimate
would, of course, be subject to review by the
Fi fth Committee.

\Vith reference 10 the important question of
safeguarding the use of the United Nations name,
the Secretary-General felt it would not be proper
that he himself should determine the conditions
on which that name should be used in connexion
with national campaigns. He felt that those condi~

tions should be dearly defined in advance or that
he should be advised by a representative body at
the inter-governmental level, as in the past.

One of the main issues before the Committee
was whether the Secretary-General or UNICEF
should be assigned the responsibility for the func- •
tiolling of UNAC. In his first report to the
Economic and Social Council on the possible
implementation of resolution 48 (I) of the
General Assembly' the Secretary-Gcneral had
rc<:ommended that, in the interests of adminis
trative simplicity and in order to avoid overlap
ping and creating confusion in the public mind,
UNAC should be merged with UNICEF. That
rc<:ommendation had not been accepted. Arrange
ments had then been made to avoid overlapping;
thus UNICEF had abandoned the idea of making
public appeals for private fund? Nevertheless,
confusion had undeniably persisted, and the Sec
retary-General's representative had consequently
been instructed to repeat, at Ihe seventh session
of the Economic and Social Council, the Secre~
t.,ry-General's original sugKestiotl with respe<:t 10
the unification of the two bodies.

On the other hand, UNAC, functioning sepa
rately, had aroused a response of unexpected
warmth, scope and universality and had brought
in gratifying financial returns. Moreover, certain
specialized agencies had formally expressed the
desire that they should be more closely associated
with its work in the future and that part of the
proceeds should be used for the benefit of their
programmes for mothers and children. In view
of those facts, the Se<:retary-General did not wish
to press the above administrative considerations
to the exclusion of other considerations which the
Committee was called upon to take into account:
He felt that the Governments represented on .the
Committee were in a good position to decide in
what 111anner the aims of UNAC might best be
realized. He was anxious that relief to children
should be provided in the nlost efficacious way
possible and would be happy to follow any in
structions of the General Assembly 10 achieve
that purpose.

The CJlATR~IAN invited Mr. Ording, former
Director of UNAC, to address the Committee in
his private capacity and to give it the benefit of
his experience. .

'Ste Official.Ruord$ of Ihe.· E(Otlami(..and Sadal
COl/lldl, Second Yen, Fou,.th Session, SlIpplt~1 No. 9.

rapports preliminaires. Vingt-sept eampagnes na·
tionales sont terminees, quarante-trois sont Cll~

eore ell eours.
En reponse a't! representant dll Canada, M.

Hill declare que le Secretariat evalue it 150.003
dollars les depenses qu'entrainera la mise eo
ceuvre des differentes propositions soumises a
I'examen de la Commission qui laissent au Secre.
taire general le soin de diriger le fonctionnemenl
de I'Appel j ce chiffre est 'provisoire et poum.
ctre revise par la Cinquieme Commission.

Quallt a I'importante question de la protection
du nom des Nations Unies, le SecnEtaire gene
ral ne pense pas qu'il lui appartient de fixer les
conditions dans Icsquclles on pourrait faire usage
de Cl' nom a l'occasion des campagnes nationales.
Il estime que ces conditions devraient etre de
finies d'avance de la far;on la plus claire, ou que,
sinon, il puisse recevoir, camme par le passe,
les avis d'un organisme rcpresentatif, situe sur
le plan intergouvcrnementaL

Entre aut res questions importantes, la Com
mission doit decider si la direction du fonction
nement de I'Appel doit etre confiee au Secrc~

(aire general ou au FISE. Dans le premier rap
port qu'il a adresse au Conseil economique et
social au sujet de la mise en ceuvre eventuelle
de la resolution 48 (r) de I'AssembJee generale1,

le Seeretaire general a recommande que l'Appel
soit rattache au FISE, Cl' qui simpJifierait I'admi
nistration et eviterait tout double emploi en lTIeme
temps que la confusion dans I'opinion publique.
Cetle recommandation n'a pas ete acccptee. Des
dispositions ont alors ele prises en vue d'eviter
le double emploi. Le FISE a renonce it I'idee
de fain~ des appels publics pour obtenir des
fonds prives. Toutefois, la confusion n'a pas
cesse de se produire. Aussi, le representant du
Secretaire general a-t-il ete charge de presenter
a nouvt:au, it la septicme session du Conseil eco
nonlique et social, la proposition primitive du
Secrctaire j:{eneral prevoyant la fusion de l'Appe!
et du FISE. .

D'autre part, l'Appcl, fonctionnant de fal;on
autonome, a r~u un accueil aussi enthousiaste
qu'universd et a permis de realiser des collectes
fort satisfaisanles. En outre, certaines institu~

tions spccialisees ont offieiellement exprime le
vreu de p<,iticiper plus directement aux activites
futures de l'Appd et d'avoir leur part des fonds
rceueillis, qui serait consaeree a leurs reuvres
de sccours aux meres et aux enfants. Le Secre.
tairc general ne desire done pas insiste: sur
I'aspect administratif de la question, au det~m~nt

des autres considerations dont la CommISSIon
a a tenir compte. M. Hill considere que les gou~

vernements representes a la Commission. sont
bien places pour decider quel sera le mell1eur
moven d'atteindre les buts fixees a l'Appel. It
des'ire ardemmcnt que I'enfance soit secourue de
la manierc la plus cfficace possible et sera he~·

reux d'executer les instructions que l'Assemblee
gcnerale lu! donnera a eet effet.

Le PRtSIDENT invite M. Ording, ancien Dj·
.recteur de l'Appcl des Nations Unies en faveur
de I'enfance, a prendre la parole, a titre per
sonnel, afin de faire beneficier la Commission
de son experience.

'Voi,. res Pro,iJ-vtrbour oDicitl$ .dll Conuil ~(o~.
rw..uqllc tt social. deuxieme annee, ql,lalriclnc SCS$lOTI,
Sl/ppUmtnt No 9.

826



:Mr. ORDING thanked the Chairman for the
opportunity to state his views. ~

He wished to express his gratitude to volun
tary workers all over the world who had made
the success of UNAC possible and his gratifica
tion at the fact that the Committee was in agree·
ment that UNAC should be continued.

He drew the Committee's attention to the fact
that it was faced with a crucial decision, since
the manner in which UNAC was to be continued
might well decide its fate. It could be kept world
wide and flexible, as it had been in the past, or
-if the joint draft resolution were adopted-it
could be discarded in favour of a new approach,
a new appeal, a new and tremendous task, the
oonsequences of which were unknown.

UNAC had had two purposes: to give material
assistance to children on a non-discriminatory
basis, and to provide an opportunity for people
everywhere to act in unison in a worthy cause.
The success of the second purpose had made pos
sible the success of the first. Mc. Ording feared
that the adoption of the joint draft resolution
would hamper the achievement of that second
purpose and thereby endanger the success of the
whole project.

The United States representative had stated
that UNICEF should be the sole recipient of
proceeds only when the name of the· United
Nations had been used in the collection campaign.
There was no other limitation, however, that the
United Nations could make. Any country was
free to conduct a national campaign and to donate
such funds as it wished to UNAC. The question
was precisely whether all funds collected with the
use of the name of the United Nations must be
used for UNICEF; in the past, UNAC had per
mitted some of the funds to be retained for child
welfare activities already existing in a country,
pro,·ided they were exercised in accordance with
the principles of the United Nations. Of forty
countries which had contributed to UNICEF as
a result of national campaigns, only ten had
handed over their entire proceeds, amounting to
only 14 per cent of the total collected. The re
maining- thirty had not fulfilled the provision con
tained in the joint draft resolution. Thus, of the
funds collected in the United States, less than 10
per cent had been given to UNICEF.

Mr. Ording asked whether the majority of the.
countries represented on the Committee were pre~

pared, in the event that the joint draft resolution
-were adopted, to ehange their policies accordingly
and to pledg:e their co-operation in handing- over
to UNTCEF the total proceeds of national cam
paigns in which the name of the United Nations
was used. Previous negotiations had shown that
that could not be achieved; had a general change
in attitude taken place since?

He also asked whether, if the joint draft reso
lutiOn were adopted, it would. still be possible to
keep part of the proceeds given to UNICEF
within a contributing country, as had been done
in the past in the case of twenty-two of forty
contributing countries. Unless that arrangement

M. OJU>INO remercie le President de lui donner
l'occasion de faire connaitre son point de vue.

1I tient ;\ exprirner sa gratitude envers Ies
travailleurs benevoles qui, dans le rnonde entier,
ant pennis le succes de l'Appel, et sa satisfaction
de voir que la Commission est d'accord pour que
cette (euvre se poursuive.

11 attire l'attention de la Commission sur I'im
portance de la decision qu'elle doit prendre, car
la fa<;an dont l'Appet sera prolonge peut fort
bien dccider du sort de cette entreprise. L'Appel
peut etre rnaintenu selon un systeme d'organisa
tion souple, s'ctendant au monde entier, comme
par le passe, ou bien, si le projet de resolution
commun est adopte,· etre abandonne au profit.
d'un nouvel effort, d'un nouve! appcl, d'une
ceuvre immense et nouvelle, dont on ne peut
encore prevoir les resultats.

L'Appel avait deux fins: fournir i tous les
enfants, sans distinction, une. aide matcrielle,
et donner la possibilite aux peuples du monde
entier de travailler en commun i une grande
cause. C'cst parce qu'on a aUeint la seconde de
ces fins qu'il a etc possible d'atteindre la pre
mierc. M. Ording eraint que, en adoptant le pro
jet de resolution commun I'on n'empeche la rea
lisation de cc second dessein et ne eompromette
par la le succes de toute I'entreprise.

La representante des Etats-Unis a declare que
le FISE ne devrait etrc l'unique bencficiaire des
fonds recueillis que lorsque le nom des Nations
Unies aurait ete employe dans les campagncs
organisees aux fins de collecte. 11 n'y a aucune
autre restriction que l'Organisation des Nations
Unies puisse faire. Tout pays est libre de mener
une campagne nationale et de verser a I'Appel
te.1 montant qu'il juge bono La. question est pre
ciscment de savoir si taus les fonds recueillis
en employant le nom des Nations Unies doivent
etre affeetes au FISE. Dans le passe, l'Appel
a.permis qu'une partie des fonds soit reservee
aux a::uvres d'assistance a I'enfance existant deja
dans les pays, sous reserve que ces ceuvres agis
sent conformcment aux principes des Nations
Unies. Panni les quarante pays qui ont verse
des contributions au FISE a la suite de cam~

pagnes nationales, il n'y en a que dix qui aient
verse le montant integral des fonds recueillis,
representant 14 pour 100 seulement du produit
total des collectes. Les trente autres pays n'ont
pas agi comme le prevoit le projet de resolu
tion commun. C'est ainsi que sur les fonds
recueillis aux Etats-Unis, moins de 10 pour 100
ant cte verses au FISE.

M. Ording voudrait done savoir si la plupart
des pays representes a la Commission seraient
disposes, au cas ou le projet de resolution com
mun serait adopte, a se conformer a ses disposi
tions et a promettrc leur collaboration pour re
metlre au FISE le produit total des carnpagnes
nationales mentes au nom des Nations Unies.
Les pourparlers qui ont deja eu lieu ont montre
que cela ne pouvait etre realise; I'attitude genc
rale s'est-elle modifiee depuis?

M. Ording voudrait egalement savoir s'il serait
encore possible, au cas ou le projet de resolu
tion commun serait adopte, de garder dans le
p....ys donatcur lui-meme une partie des sommes
recueillies pour le FISE, comme ccla s'est fait
par le passe dans vingt-deux des quarante pays

827



could be maintained, a number of countries might
refuse 10 institute a fund-collecting campaign.

,
It should he stressed that UNAC differed from

all other projects of the United Nations in that it
had directly used Ilon-govemmental organizations
in the service of the United Nations. Use of
those organizations on the international level had
been of the greatest importance. :Mr. Ording
questioned whether they would continue to co
operate with UNAC if the lalter were placed
under the control of UNICEF, as suggested in
the joint draft resolution.

It should also be noted that the Appeal made
the previous year had been world-wide, whereas
UNICEF operated in only thirty countries.
Although the Secretary-General had originally
proposed that UN AC should he merged wilh
UNICEF, subsequent c..xperiencc had shown that
the Assembly, in setting up UNAC as a separale
body under the Secretary-General, had been right.
To merge the two at that juncture would only
create con fusion; great efforts had been made to
establish UNAC in the public mind and fresh
efforts would be required to make the new situa
tion clear to the public. Such an action would be
contrary to accepted principles of public relations.

An efficient and economical administration was
required; it could hest be ensured by retaining
the small existing staff which had never done the
actual work of collecting funds but which had
been the nu-dellS stimulating and directing the
activities of voluntary workers and national com
mittees.

With regard to the question of safeguarding
the use of the name of the United Nations,
UNAC had done more for that name than a num
ber of other efforts. The Secretariat estimated the
cost of continuing UNAC in its existing form at
only ISO/)OO dollars, a trifling- sum compared
with the resulting benefIt to children in need of
emergem:y relief.

.Mr. Ording was in favour of a committee of
the General Assembly to advise the Secretary
General on matters of polic)' with which the ex-·
isting Committee did not have the time to deal.
There would be two crucial months between the
termination of the current session of the General
Assembly and the opening of the next session
of the Economic and Social Council: during that
period the world would be in doubt as to the
status of UNAC unless such a committee were
set up.

He appealed to the United States delegation
not to reverse its previous position with respect
to UNAC and to take into account the different
conditions existing in different countries.

In conclusion, he appealed to the Committee to
allow UNAC to continue in existence on its ex
isting basis rather than to launch a new and un
tried project, involving great risks.

The meeting rose at I p.rn.

participant a I'Appel. Si cet arrangement .ne peut
pas etre maintclIII, il se peut qu'un certam nom
bre de pays refusent de mencr une campagne
pour la collecte des fonds.

11 convient de souligner que l'Appel se dis
tingue de toutes les alltres entrepriscs de l'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies, en ce qu'il s'est
adrcsse dire<:temcnt a des organisations non
gouvernementales pour mener a bien une reuvrt
servant les fins des Nations Dnies. Le fait d'avoir
eu recours a ccs organisations sur le pla.n inter
national revet la plus grande significatIon. M.
Ording se dcmande si les organisations en ques
tion continueront a coopcrer avec I'Appel, si
celui-ci est place sous le contr61e du FISE,
COlllme il c!jt suggerc dans le projct de resolu
tion commun.

11 faut aussi noter que l'appcl lance l'annft
dernierc a' etc trniversel, alors que I'activite du
FISE ne s'etelld qu'a trente pays. Bieo que le
Secretaire general ait, au debut, propose la
fusion de l'Appct et du FISE, I'experience a
montf(~ depuis. que I'Assemblec, cn faisant ~

l'Appel un organisme distinct, place sous l'au·
torite dll Secrctaire general, a eu raison. Si ces
deux organismes claient fondus en un seul, cela
ne pourrait que creer de la confusion; de grands
efforts Ollt ete deployes pour faire connaitre
l'ceuvre de l'Appel et il faudrait de nouveaux
efforts pour que le public comprenne dairement
la situation 11Ouvelle. Cctte mesure irait a I'en
contre des principcs clablis qui gotlvernent les
relations avec le public.

Tt faut qll'il Y ,'lit line administration peu cou
teuse d qui fonctionne bien; eHe pourrait etre
assuree par le personnel aetue!, peu nombreux,
qui ne s'est jamais oecupe de la collecte propre
ment dill', mais a conslitue un centre de direc
tion, charge d'encouragcr I'activite des travail
leurs bcnevoles et des comites nationaux.

En cc qui concerne la protection du nom des
Nations Unies, M. Ording declare que l'Appel
a fait plus pour le prestige de ce nom que nom
bre d'autres entreprises. Le Secretariat a estim~
11 150.000 dollars selllernent la sommc qui serait
necessaire pour maintenir l'Appcl sous sa fonne
actuclle; celte somme est minime si on la com
p;Jre aux resultats que I'on a ohtenus au profit
des enfants qui ont besoin d'une 3ide immediate•

M. Ordil1g se prononce en faveur de la cons
titution d'une commission de l'Assemblee gene
rale cbargee de conseil1er le Secretaire general
sur les directives a 3ppliquer,' ce dont la Com
mission actuelle n'a pas le temps de s'occuptr.
Deux mois dccisifs separent la cl6ture de la pre
sente session de l'Assemblee generale de I'ouver
ture de Ja prochaine session dll Conseil
cconomique et social; il se peut que pendant c~
deux mois certains doutes naissent dans l'espnt.
dll public quant au statut de l'AppeI, a mains
que 1'0n ne cree cette commission.

i\'f. Ording s'adresse a la delegation des Etat~

Unis, lui demandant de ne pas modifier l'attt
tude qu'e11e avait adoptee precCdernment a l'egard
de l'Appcl et de se souvenir que les conditionS
different d'un pays a I'a.utre.

Pour condure, il demande a la Commission
de permettre a l'Appcl de poursuivre son activite
sur !cs bases actuelles, plutot que d'appliquer un
plan nouveau qui n'a pas encore fait ses preuves
et qui comportcrait de grands risques.

La seance est levee a 13 heures.

828




